

Heroin Anonymous- Area Meeting: Suffolk County & Nassau County 07/18/2016

OLD BUSINESS:

- Trevor has no update on insurance policies
- Adam still needs to write the HA Area Mission Statement
- Joe is still gathering information about HA Long Island's 5th Anniversary
- Ken HA Extravaganza most likely to be held at Heckscher State Park
- Joe to check out if we can get key tags through his friend's dad

NEW BUSINESS:

- Treasurer's Report-
 - Ending balance from June \$183.00
 - Blue Point "Freedom From Suffering" donated \$368.00
 - Riverhead "Spiritually Protected" donated \$25.00
 - July Area Basket collected \$8.00
 - Balance forward \$584.00
 - Less \$200.00 for key tags and literature (see motion passed below)
 - Balance as of 07/18/2016 **\$384.00.**
- Chips & Literature-
 - Sam ordered 900 key tags as of June. Waiting for shipment to be received. Lead time is 2-3 weeks from ordering, Sam is following up as they are behind in shipping.
 - Groups are not contacting Sam in between area meetings with the key tag needs
 - All Groups to take inventory over the next month of what key tags they go through and submit report to Sam at August 15th area meeting.
- H&I Committee-
 - Committee has not met in person, they have a group facebook message
 - Committee to furnish & supply list of all H&I HA meetings at next area meeting
 - Trevor suggested rotating and distributing H&I meetings to the different groups.
 - Trevor noted they need to create infrastructure and start meeting routinely.
- Special Events-
 - Kennedy wants to charter a fishing boat for an HA fishing trip
 - Kennedy to research costs and availability
 - Sam suggested selling tickets at the groups in advance
 - Kennedy to follow up with progress at next area meeting

- Laura to requote 12 Step and 12 Tradition signs with order for 20 of each and get mock up to present to all groups.
- Laura to send out Meeting Minutes following Area Meeting to all GSRs so they can present to their Home Groups.
- Motion to allocate \$200.00 of Area Funds to order more Key Tags. Status: PASSED
- Motion to pay Holbrook \$15.00/month for using their meeting space for Area Meeting. Status: PASSED
- Motion to give Chris R. 10 of each Pamphlet for PR Events. Status: PASSED
 - Also to have at PR Events. "WHAT IS HA" and Meeting Lists
- Laura to update, distribute and print Meeting Lists.

Next Area Meeting: **Monday, August 15th, 2016**
 1675 Coates Ave.
 Holbrook, New York 11741
 9:20pm

